IN RESPONSE, PLEASE
REFER TO: MO80605A

June 5, 2008

MEMORANDUM FOR: John F. Cordes, Director
Office of Commission Appellate Adjudication

FROM: Annette L. Vietti-Cook, Secretary /RA/

SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS — AFFIRMATION SESSION, 1:25 P.M., THURSDAY, JUNE 5, 2008, COMMISSIONERS'
CONFERENCE ROOM, ONE WHITE FLINT NORTH, ROCKVILLE, MARYLAND (OPEN TO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE)

I. SECY-08-0068 — U.S. Department of Energy (High-Level Waste Repository Pre-Application Matters, Advisory
Pre-License Application Presiding Officer (PAPO) Board), Nevada Motion to Disqualify Department of Energy

Counsel

The Commission approved a Memorandum and Order responding to the State of Nevada's motion to disqualify the law firm Morgan,
Lewis & Bockius LLP (Morgan Lewis) from representing the Department of Energy (DOE) in NRC Yucca Mountain proceedings. The
Memorandum and Order denies the Nevada motion to disqualify Morgan Lewis from participating in NRC proceedings involving
Yucca Mountain.

(Subsequently, on June 5, 2008, the Secretary signed the Memorandum and Order.)
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